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August 31,2018

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 Twelfth Street, S.W. - Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

RE: WTOX (AM) Facility ID#129524 — Glen Allen, VA
WVNZ (AM) Facility ID#52050 — Richmond, VA

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Please be advised that AM Stations WTOX and WVNZ, in accordance with 47 C.F.R.
§73.1125(d)(1), as modified by the Commission’s Main Studio Rule Report and Order (Report
and Order, 32 FCC Red 8158 (2017) effective September 1, 2018 has relocated its main studio

to 701 German School Road, Richmond, VA 23225.

A copy of this letter shall be posted with the Station license and maintained in the Station

public file.

nthony T. Lepore, Esq.

ATL:ms

cc: WTOX Public File
WVNZ Public File



